RALEIGH SHAG CLUB MEETING Sunday, July 18, 2010

The monthly meeting of the RSC was held July 18, 2010, 6:30 p.m. at TJ's Nightlife.

Present:	Stacy Marshall, President
	Warren Grant, Vice President
	Judy Inscore, Secretary
	Margaret Griffin, Treasurer
	Bill Mosena, Sgt. At Arms
	Lee Smith, Membership Chair
	Tommy Smith, Ways and Means Chair
	Jackie Inscore, Social Co-Chair
	Glenda Jackson, Social Co-Chair
Absent:	Pettis Montague, Meal Coordinator

Stacy Marshall called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. Bill Mosena was not available to call the meeting to order as he was outside cooking. Stacy stated that the club did not have a June meeting due to so many activities/events taking place. Stacy asked Judy Inscore for changes in minutes from the May meeting. Judy stated no changes had been made. Barbara Fields made motion to accept the minutes and it was seconded.

Margaret Griffin gave the treasurer's report. A balance of \$6,339.11 as of 5-31-10, deposits in June of \$7,660.28, which included interest of \$.11, disbursements for June totaled \$5,330.21, leaving a balance of \$8,664.18 as of 6-30-10 was reported. We also have petty cash of \$100. This report will be filed for audit.

Lee Smith reported membership of 284. She introduced/recognized new members.

Tommy Smith recognized Gray Pike, who was not in attendance, for his efforts/involvement in chairing the golf tournament. Tommy also recognized all volunteers. He then introduced Emily Blust, L/L Society representative. She thanked everyone for all of their hard work, not only for this year but all the years. Emily said that Warren Grant, representing the RSC, was presented the Community Outreach Award at a recent dinner. The Board of Directors, on behalf of the RSC and volunteers, presented Emily with a check for \$7592.77 for this year's golf tournament earnings. This check will bring the grand total for all the golf tournament earnings to over \$80,000.

Warren Grant read the narrative on the award. He then presented the Capital Ford sponsored prize of a Las Vegas/golf trip to Sam Sparks, for the hole in one award from the golf tournament.

Glenda Jackson said that the SOS shooter party will be held on Sept. 19 from 5:30-7:30 at the Tiki Bar. Party set up will be just as the spring party, with Jimmy Pearce providing the music. Jackie Inscore reminded everyone of the PIPF fundraiser on Oct. 16 and that

reverse raffle tickets are on sell now for \$25 and his includes entrance to the event. Jackie will be having planning meetings starting after Aug. 14. He also mentioned the PIPF Hike for Hope event on Sept. 18 at Bond Park in Cary. The RSC has been asked to do a shag demonstration/advertise for the Oct. 16 event. Jackie will be contacting couples to dance in the demonstration.

Stacy spoke on behalf of Debbie Brooks, asking for those not receiving e-mails and also for Don Bunn, for those not receiving phone tree messages. Those that are not should contact Stacy. Stacy also announced that meal tickets will now be given to everyone at the monthly meetings when they sign in. RSC members will be free and \$3 for guests/non-members. Stacy then announced June/July birthdays and asked that these members get at the front of the food line. He read an e-mail about Debra Fearing having surgery on July 21 and that she will be on medical leave until Aug. 31.

Jim Adcox asked that anyone wanting a shirt please get the order in soon.

Stacy asked Tom Jones for the meal blessing and Jackie Inscore made a motion to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded.

Respectfully Submitted, Judy Inscore, Secretary Raleigh Shag Club